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Harrington, Stephanie (CI-StPaul)

From: McMonigal-St Dennis, Barb (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Harrington, Stephanie (CI-StPaul)
Cc: McMonigal-St Dennis, Barb (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Courtesy Copy: Sound Level Variance Application, Twin Cities Mobile Jazz Project - 

Downtown 65B & TCMJP Block Party – Get Out the Vote Event

 
 

From: City of Saint Paul <cityofsaintpaul@public.govdelivery.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 8:23 AM 
To: Maxwell, Chase (CI-StPaul) <Chase.Maxwell@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Dominique.Archiebald@ci.stpaul.mn.us; Skarda, 
Ashley (CI-StPaul) <ashley.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yang, Pajda (CI-StPaul) <Pajda.Yang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, 
Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; #CI-StPaul_WebMaster <WebMaster@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheldon, 
Tina (CI-StPaul) <tina.sheldon@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; McKinney, Chelsey (CI-StPaul) <Chelsey.McKinney@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Donovan, Suzanne (CI-StPaul) <Suzanne.Donovan@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; King, Crystal (CI-StPaul) 
<Crystal.King@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Clark Nickles <clark.nickles@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; O'Brien, Ashley (CI-StPaul) 
<Ashley.OBrien@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Weiner, Greg (CI-StPaul) <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Linston, Maxine (CI-StPaul) 
<maxine.linston@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Ruiz, Justin (CI-StPaul) <Justin.Ruiz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Dumke, Alexander (CI-StPaul) 
<alexander.dumke@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Carey-Linskey, Liz (CI-StPaul) <Liz.Carey-Linskey@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hausz, Brynn 
(CI-StPaul) <Brynn.Hausz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Janie (CI-StPaul) <janie.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Greene Guentzel, 
Amanda (CI-StPaul) <Amanda.Greene.Guentzel@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Suon, Stephan (CI-StPaul) 
<stephan.suon@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mahamed, Mahamed (CI-StPaul) <Mahamed.Mahamed@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Koziol, 
Kristin (CI-StPaul) <kristin.koziol@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Umbreit, Sara (CI-StPaul) <Sara.Umbreit@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Bennett, 
Ryan (CI-StPaul) <Ryan.Bennett@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nelson, Drew (CI-StPaul) <Drew.Nelson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Muhammad, Akbar (CI-StPaul) <akbar.muhammad@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Eide, David (CI-StPaul) 
<David.Eide@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Dubruiel, Paul (CI-StPaul) <paul.dubruiel@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Graybar, Matthew (CI-
StPaul) <Matthew.Graybar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lovas, Mike (CI-StPaul) <mike.lovas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; djk@sppa.com; 
Weddington, D'Marie (CI-StPaul) <dmarie.weddington@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; McMonigal-St Dennis, Barb (CI-StPaul) 
<barb.mcmonigal-st.dennis@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Courtesy Copy: Sound Level Variance Application, Twin Cities Mobile Jazz Project - Downtown 65B & TCMJP 
Block Party – Get Out the Vote Event 
 

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Barb McMonigal-St. Dennis. 

This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people: 

Subscribers of ENS - D9: West 7th / Fort Road Federation (1359 recipients)  

  

An application for a sound level variance has been received by DSI from Twin Cities Mobile Jazz Project, Louis Andre 
Fischer, for a 'Downtown 65B & TCMJP Block Party- Get Out the Vote Event’, to be held on Tuesday, October 11th from 
3:00 pm to 6:30pm, with a pre-event sound check at 2:00 p.m.. The event will be located at 205 7th Street West, Rear 
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Parking Lot, Maharaja's. Further details concerning this event will be forthcoming. 
Questions? Contact Us 
STAY CONNECTED: 
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STAY CONNECTED: 
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